kspl@coalsale.co.in

From: kspl@coalsale.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 2:07 PM

To: listingcompliance_l1@cse-india.com

Cc: listingcompliance_3@cse-india.com
Subject: Closure of Trading Window
Attachments: Closure of Trading Window_cse_kspl.pdf

June 30, 2021

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation of closure of Trading Window
CSE Equity Scrip Code : 21099

We hereby inform that as per the Company’s Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring,
Preventing and Reporting of Trading by Designed Persons and their immediate relatives
framed pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Trading Window for dealing in Equity Shares of the
Company by the Designated Persons and their immediate relatives shall remain closed with
cffect from Thursday, 1st July, 2021 till 48 hours after the declaration of financial results for
the Quarter ended 30th June, 2021,

During the aforesaid closed trading window period, the Employees, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Designated Persons and their immediate relatives shall not trade in Company's
__Kquity Shares.

The date of Board Meeting of the Company for consideration and declaration of the financial
results for the Quarter ended 30th June, 2021 will be intimated later.

Kindly take the same on your records and acknowledge the receipt for the same.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

For KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED
(CHANDRA PRAKASSH KABRA)
DIRECTOR

DIN : 00338838
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

We hereby inform that as per the Company’s Code of Conduct for Regulating,
Monitoring, Preventing and Reporting of Trading by Designed Persons and their
immediate relatives framed pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Trading
Window for dealing in Equity Shares of the Company by the Designated Persons
and their immediate relatives shall remain closed with effect from Thursday, 1st
July, 2021 till 48 hours after the declaration of financial results for the Quarter
ended 30th June, 2021,

During the aforesaid closed trading window period, the Employees, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Designated Persons and their immediate relatives shall
not trade in Company's Equity Shares.

The date of Board Meeting of the Company for consideration and declaration of the
financial results for the Quarter ended 30th June, 2021 will be intimated later.

Kindly take the same on your records and acknowledge the receipt for the same.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED

e

(CHANDRA PRAKASSH KABRA)
DIRECTOR
DIN : 00338838



